
From: Vonnie Fredlund [mailto:vlw@leesmart.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:40 PM 
To: King, Steve (UTC) <steve.king@utc.wa.gov>; Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC) <jennifer.cameron-
rulkowski@utc.wa.gov> 
Subject: SEFNCO Communications, Inc.; Docket PL-171148 

Dear Mr. King and Ms. Cameron-Rulkowski: 

Please find attached a Notice of Appearance/Representation.  Hard copies will follow by U.S. Mail. 

Thank you. 

Vonnie Fredlund  |  Legal Assistant to Steven G. Wraith, Dirk J. Muse, and Aaron P. 
Gilligan |  VCard  |  Email  

Lee Smart, P.S., Inc.  |  1800 One Convention Place  |  701 Pike St.  |  Seattle, 
WA  98101  |  www.leesmart.com 
Telephone 206.456.9233  |  Toll-free 1.877.624.7990  |  Fax 206.624.5944 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, 
work product doctrine or other confidentiality protection.  If you believe that it has been sent to you in 
error, do not read it.  Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete 
it.  Thank you. 
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